MEMORANDUM C);?/(gfﬂv;q,

July 3, 2001

TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (D. HART)@"B{

RE: DOCKET NO. 010031-EI - 2000 FOSSIL DISMANTLEMENT STUDY BY

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

Attached is a CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE of Staff’s First Request
for Production of Documents to Florida Power Corporation (NOS. 1 -
6) to be filed in the above-referenced docket.

DDH/jb
cc: Division of Economic Regulation
Division of Safety and Electric Reliability

1:010031pd.ddh
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: 2000 Fossil Dismantlement DOCKET NO. 010031-EI
Cost Study by Florida Power
Corporation DATED: JULY 3, 2001

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the original and one copy c¢f STAFF’S
FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS to FLORIDA POWER
CORPORATION (NOS. 1 - 6) have been served by U. S. Mail upon James

A. McGee, Esquire, Post Office Box 14042, St. Petersburg, FL

33733-4042, on behalf of Florida Power Corporation, this ngé

day of July, 2001.

DEBORAH D. HART

Staff Counsel .
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 Shumard Oak Blwvd.

Gerald L. Gunter Building - Room 370
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850)413-6199
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